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Precursor means a chemical sub-
stance which is not contaminated due 
to the process conditions under which 
it is manufactured, but because of its 
molecular structure, and under favor-
able process conditions, it may cause 
or aid the formation of HDDs/HDFs in 
other chemicals in which it is used as 
a feedstock or intermediate. 

QA means quality assurance. 
QC means quality control. 
Reimbursement period means the pe-

riod that begins when the data from 
the last test to be completed under this 
part for a specific chemical substance 
listed in § 766.25 is submitted to EPA, 
and ends after an amount of time equal 
to that which had been required to de-
velop that data or 5 years, whichever is 
later. 

TSCA means the Toxic Substances 
Control Act, 15 U.S.C. 2601 et seq. 

§ 766.5 Compliance. 

Any person who fails or refuses to 
comply with any aspect of this part is 
in violation of section 15 of TSCA. Sec-
tion 15(1) makes it unlawful for any 
person to fail or refuse to comply with 
any rule or order issued under section 
4. Section 15(3) makes it unlawful for 
any person to fail or refuse to submit 
information required under this part. 
Section 16 provides that a violation of 
section 15 renders a person liable to the 
United States for a civil penalty and 
possible criminal prosecution. Under 
section 17 of TSCA, the district courts 
of the United States have jurisdiction 
to restrain any violation of section 15. 

§ 766.7 Submission of information. 

All information (including letters of 
intent, protocols, data, forms, studies, 
and allegations) submitted to EPA 
under this part must bear the applica-
ble Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 
section number (e.g., § 766.20) and must 
be addressed to: Document Control Of-
fice, (7407), Information Management 
Division, Office of Polution Prevention 
and Toxics, Environmental Protection 
Agency, 1200 Pennsylvania Ave., NW., 
Washington, DC 20460, ATTN: Dioxin/ 
Furan Report. 

[52 FR 21437, June 5, 1987, as amended at 60 
FR 31922, June 19, 1995] 

§ 766.10 Test standards. 
Testing required under subpart B of 

this part must be performed using the 
protocols submitted to and reviewed by 
the EPA expert panel established under 
§ 766.28. All new data, documentation, 
records, protocols, specimens, and re-
ports generated as a result of testing 
under subpart B of this part must be 
fully developed and retained in accord-
ance with part 792 of this chapter. 
These items must be made available 
during an inspection or submitted to 
EPA upon request by EPA or its au-
thorized representative. Laboratories 
conducting testing for submission to 
EPA in response to a test rule promul-
gated under section 4 of TSCA must ad-
here to the TSCA Good Laboratory 
Practices (GLPs) published in part 792 
of this chapter. Sponsors must notify 
the laboratory that the testing is being 
conducted pursuant to TSCA section 4. 
Sponsors are also responsible for ensur-
ing that laboratories conducting the 
testing abide by the TSCA GLP stand-
ards. At the time test data are sub-
mitted, manufacturers must submit a 
certification to EPA that the labora-
tory performing the testing adhered to 
the TSCA GLPs. 

§ 766.12 Testing guidelines. 
Analytical test methods must be de-

veloped using methods equivalent to 
those described or reviewed in Guide-
lines for the Determination of 
Polyhalogenated Dibenzo-p-dioxins and 
Dibenzofurans in Commercial Products. 
Copies are available from the Director, 
Environmental Assistance Division 
(7408), Office of Pollution Prevention 
and Toxics, U.S.Environmental Protec-
tion Agency, Room E–543B, 1200 Penn-
sylvania Ave., NW., Washington, DC 
20460, Telephone: (202) 554–1404, TDD: 
(202) 544–0551. Copies are also located in 
the public docket for this part (Docket 
No. OPPTS–83002) and are available for 
inspection in the Non-Confidential In-
formation Center (NCIC) (7407), Office 
of Pollution Prevention and Toxics, 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agen-
cy, Room B–607 NEM, 401 M St., SW., 
Washington, DC 20460, between the 
hours of 12 p.m. and 4 p.m. weekdays 
excluding legal holidays. 

[60 FR 34466, July 3, 1995] 
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